

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

A meeting of the Grants Sub-Committee will be held on Wednesday 20 June 2018 at 2pm within the Municipal Buildings, Greenock.

GERARD MALONE
Head of Legal & Property Services

BUSINESS

1. Apologies, Substitutions and Declarations of Interest	Page
2. Grants to Voluntary Organisations 2018/19 Report by Head of Service – Inclusive Education, Culture & Communities	P 1
The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information being that set out in paragraph 4 of Part I of Schedule 7(A) of the Act.	
2.a Appendix relative to Item 2 providing further information on applications received for consideration for funding from the Grants to Voluntary Organisations Budget in 2018/19	P 11

Enquiries to – **Diane Sweeney** - Tel 01475 712147